

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.



Sept. 8, 1970 Chic go Corners



Wisconsin 54155



Oneidas bringing sovoral hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Valley Forge, after the colonists had consistently refused to aid them. Because of the help of this Oneida Chief in comenting a friendship between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made pos-

7:30 p.m. Council members present: Chrm. Furcell Powless, Sec. Amelia Cornelius, I nterim Tres. Alma Webster, Council, Joycelyn Ninham, Norbert Hill, Ira Cornelius, Gordon KcLester, Absent, Vice Chrm. Lrene Moore, and Judy Barton

Joselyn Ninham made a motion to accept the minutes of Aug. 3, 12, 21, 22, and 24 as read. Second and carried.

Joycelyn Sinham made a motion to accept the treasurers report Second by Ira Cornelius, motion carried. Aash on hand Aug. 1 \$3.389.96 reciepts 207.25 disbursements 536.64 Cash on hand Sept 1 \$3.056.57

Er. Myers gave a report on the Sewer and Sanitary "istrict that he is working on in Brown County.

Ira Cornelius made a motion to refer the petition for a Sewer and Sanitary District in Outagamie County(Town of Oneida) to the CAP office for further action. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. INTERX motion carried.

Joycelyn Ninham reported that Tutoring will begin on Sept. 22.

Cap report by Friscilla Manders. Ira Cornelius made a motion to accept the report. Second and carried.

Mrs. Reyser from Headstart reported that the DARCE method is going to be instituted. Parent Coordinator hours are in the morning at Chicago Corners. Amelia Cornelius made a motion to accept the report. Second by Irene Moore; motion carried.

Ira Cornelius made a motion to withdraw his former motion not to reinstate Kevin Higgens as a Vista and to renew his application for 6 months as Vista in Oneida. Second by Irene Moore, motion carried.

Ira Cornelius made a motion to stand as the previous motion concerning Larry Bernstien as Vista. Fotion second by Norbett Hill, motion carried.

Report by Amelia Cornelius on the Youth Development Program.

Eeport by Irane Hoore on the Education committee. Joycelyn Ninham made a motion that a letter be written to Bishop of Diocese that the Seminary be involved in Summer Program. Page 2, Oneida Tribe of Indians, Sept. 8, 1970

Amelia Cornelius made a motion to delegate Norbert Hill to attend the NCAI Convention in Alaska. Second by Joycelyn Ninham, motion carried.

Irene Hoore made a motion to delegate Chrm. to attend National Council of Indian Opportunity in Duluth. Second by Joycelyn Ninham, motion carried.

Amelia Cornelius made a motion to pay expenses for Chrm to attend convention. Second by Alma Webster, motion carried.

Norbert Hill made a motion to pay bills, second by Irene Acore, motion carried.

Norbert Hill made a motion to reimburse Niel Olson for fee to attend Education Conference at Menn. Second by Irene Moore, motion carried.

Ira Cornelius made a motion to accept the application for lease of Albert D. Danforth for former Harry G. Doxtator Assignment. Second by Joycelyn Ninham, motion carried.

Joycelyn Ninham made a motion to endores Loretta Ellis as NCAI candidate for Vice Chrm of the Minn. area/ Second byIrene Mocre, xxxxx motion carried.

Sept. 14 meeting at Apprenticeship Office at 7:30 p.m. to recieve \$2,974.24 from the Development Walk in Green Bay.

Chrm appointed Norbert Hill Jr. on the GLITC Education Comm.

Irene Moore made a motion to adjourn, second and carried.

Sept. 8 70

Legal Aide once monthly on Wednesday Starting September 23, from 1:30 to 4:00 They will be sending out brouchures thur the mail.

Employment services at the C.A.P. office on Thursday.

STEP Program (Supplemental Iraining & Employment Program)

Extending the Curative Workshop - where we will have another program to be held at the Methodist Church, date not confirmed as yet.

The N.Y.C. In-School program has been approved - Oneida was allotted lh slots. Youths can no longer work for churches, verbal orders.

Need approval from the Tribal Council for Petition for the creation and establishment of a town sanitary district.

Priscilla Manduie Dividenatar